From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/17/2011 1:36:24 PM

To: 'Peevey, Michael R.' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Update

Great. Just had lunch with Ackerman. He is going to be a hoot.

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Update

He should read it. | have a resolution from me as President of the Commission to read. Also, Bob
Foster wants to speak and has {o leave by 8:15 at latest.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:50 AM
To: Peevey, Michael R.

Subject: Update

Tom McBride has a written ex parte filing (bogus of course) regarding Bruce that Mike

Day prepared (Mike can't be here for family reasons). Tom suggested he read it or
you read it. Your call.
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